

Parent Association Meeting Minutes January 11, 2018 9:00 AM - 10:30 AM Mount Nebo Campus Student Union

I. Opening Prayer - Vicki Bonzo The meeting was called to order by Vicki Bonzo

II. Attendance

The following were in attendance: Vicki Bonzo, Sarah Detar, Angie Nacey, Diane Kingan, Tonja Johnson, Jenna LoDico, Jodi Fleishman, Christi Wilcox, Kathy Chopp, Debbie Balla, Christine Kaniecki, Todd Aiken

III. Budget – Jenna LoDico

Christmas Shops and Spirit Wear sales have done well. Our current balance is \$4,432.43.

IV. Berkeley Hills Update – Vicki Bonzo

Samantha Pinter was unable to join us, but sent in a brief report. Family Game Night went well with steady traffic throughout the evening. Canned food drive that evening was very successful. Chick-fil-A was ordered ahead of time. No specific notes or changes for next year. Penguin Patch Christmas store (held on Dec. 5th, 6th, and 7th) was, once again, a success. Working with Penguin Patch makes the process very easy. Unsure of the profit from this event, but we know that it was very much enjoyed by the kids!

V. Wexford Update – Jodi Fleishman

The Christmas Shop (held Nov. 29th and 30th) went well. Deneen Hicks purchases items throughout the year to be sold at the shop. She does a great job and there are always gifts for boys, girls, men and women. The one note for next year is to have more wrapping paper on hand.

Family Night for this year is to be held Thursday, January 11th. Toys will be set up for kids to play with and buy, there will be a photo booth, and also Spirit Wear available for purchase. Other fun activities as well. We'll look forward to the report next month!

VI. Mount Nebo - Vickie Bonzo

Rebecca Martelli was unable to join us, but sent in a brief report. Thirty-six Focus Fuel Packs were sold for a total of \$216. At the first home boys basketball game we sold \$125 in Spirit Wear. At the Christmas Bazaar we sold \$180 in Spirit Wear. It was decided that all \$180 would be donated to Sawyer Zadan's senior project, which is UNBOUND. She would also like to thank everyone for their hard work.

VII. Updates on Upcoming Events and Review of Recent Events

<u>Spirit Wear Christmas Sale</u> – \$116.22

<u>Review of Elementary Christmas Concert Cookie Reception</u>-Report was sent in by Mandy Jabbour and read by Vickie Bonzo. Post cookie reception Berkeley Hills was in charge of purchasing cookies and set up. Wexford was then in charge of tear down. There were a little more than 1,000 cookies purchased and is suggested that more be purchased next year. 60 count cookie trays are not displayed at Costco, however the bakers will take orders for them. A Rice Krispy-type treat was also purchased for those students with allergies. It only took about 15 minutes for setup, but two tables had been set up in advance by the church. The Parent Association served as ushers to take up a free-will offering at the end of Tom Hughes talk. One important thing to note for next year is to make sure that the restrooms are tidied up at the end of the evening, as they were a bit of a mess after the concert this year.

<u>All School Skating Social</u> – There was some difficulty coming up with a date that worked for all three campuses. In the end it was decided, by vote, that it would be held on March 23rd for the elementary campuses only. Angle Nacey will take care of details such as cookie trays, deciding on a time, and being in contact with the skating rink.

VIII. Other Agenda Items

This year's Spiritual Enrichment Week will be Tuesday, Feb. 20th through Friday Feb. 23rd. All campuses are closed Monday the 19th in observance of President's Day.

On Friday, Feb. 23rd Winter Olympics for the elementary schools are held. This will take place at the Wexford Campus. The NHS and NJHS help facilitate this event. Mount Nebo's worship team will be there to lead music.

Starting this Saturday, Nanette Curtis will be giving tours of the upper school campus to 4th, 5th and 6th graders. This day worked well because of the large number of students already on the campus for sports.

IX. Closing

The meeting was adjourned and campus breakout sessions followed.

Next meeting is Thursday, February 8th.